From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:27 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: cathy.galler@gowlingwlg.com

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2022-0325 - Glencore Canada Corporation

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2022-0325

Intervenor Name:

Glencore Canada Corporation

Mandate and Objectives:

Glencore is one of the world’s largest globally diversified natural resource companies.
Through the scale and diversity of its industrial and marketing businesses, Glencore
responsibly supplies the commodities that are fundamental to the building blocks of life.
Glencore’s industrial business spans the metals and energy markets, producing multiple
commodities from over 60 assets. Glencore’s marketing business moves commodities from
where they are plentiful to where they are needed.

Glencore Canada Corporation’s assets include copper, coal, nickel and zinc and lead mining,
processing, smelting and recycling operations and projects.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

N/A

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:



See "Mandate and Objectives" section above.

Governance Structure:

Instructions in this matter will be provided by Mark Passi, Energy Manager for Glencore
Canada Corporation’s Sudbury Integrated Nickel Operations. Mr. Passi, in turn, will co-
ordinate and seek guidance from internal Glencore legal and business leads as appropriate.

Representatives:

Tan Mondrow

ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com

Other Contacts:

Mark Passi
mark.passi@glencore.ca

Frequent Intervenor Form:

OEB Proceedings:

Glencore Canada Corporation is an active member of the Association of Major Power
Consumers in Ontario and the Industrial Gas Users Association, and generally participates in
OEB proceedings through these organizations. In this instance, Glencore has a direct and
specific interest in the issues identified below, and seeks to intervene directly.

Issues:

Glencore’s Ontario facilities are directly connected to Hydro One’s transmission system. As
such, Glencore has a direct interest as an electricity transmission customer in a number of the
issues being considered in this proceeding.

In particular, Glencore has experience with, and an interest in, charges caused by planned
transmission outages (issue 4 on the Commission’s list of UTR-related issues as set out in the
Notice of a Rate Hearing for this matter recently published). When Glencore Canada
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mailto:mark.passi@glencore.ca

Corporation requires an outage for its primary transmission connection and temporarily takes
service through another connection point it incurs charges that are higher than it would incur if
the outage did not occur.

Policy Interests:
N/A

Hearings:

No comment at this time.

Evidence:

It is premature for Glencore Canada Corporation to determine whether evidence of its
particular connection circumstances is required or would be of benefit to the Commission in
its deliberations. Glencore will reassess this question as the process proceeds and the positions
of the participants are articulated.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

Glencore Canada Corporation will be interested in learning from those participants interested
in the issues directly affecting it or their respective views on the issues, and will engage in
discussions and co-ordination as appropriate.

Cost Awards:

Glencore Canada Corporation does not seek an award of costs.

Language Preference:

English



